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Dr. Bruce Tonkin, Chair

ICANN Board Governance Committee
4676 Admiralty Way, Suite 330
Marina del Rey, CA 90292

USA

By regular mail and by e-mail:
reconsideration@icann.org

Re: Merck KGaA’s Request for Reconsideration of NGPC’s 13 July 2013
Resolution (2013.07.13.NG04) .

Dear Dr. Tonkin:

We refer to the Request for Reconsideration dated 30 August 2013 from Merck KGaA with respect to
the decision taken by the New gTLD Program Committee (NGPC) in its Resolution of 13 July 2013
(2013.07.13.NG04) (“Resolution™) and to yesterday’s (12 September 2013) communication from Ana
Sylvia Prado, Deputy Manager of the ICC International Centre for Expertise, attached hereto.

Shortly after adoption by the NGPC of its 13 July 2013 Resolution, and pursuant to the terms of that
Resolution, we submitted to the ICC International Centre for ADR (“Centre”), with a copy to counsel
for Merck KGaA, a request for reconsideration by the Centre’s Standing Committee of the Centre’s
previous rejection of two community objections filed by our law firm on behalf of Merck & Co., Inc.
(“Merck & Co.”) against two applications submitted by Merck KGaA (for MERCK (application 1-980
7217) and .EMERCK (application 1-980-60636)). By letter dated 20 August 2013 from the Centre, both
Merck & Co. and Merck KGaA were given until on or before 27 August 2013 to file further comments
regarding Merck & Co.’s request to the Centre. Both parties did so and, as confirmed by a letter from
the Centre dated 30 August 2013, the Centre then invited its Standing Committee to take a decision on
whether to reconsider the Centre’s prior decision not to register Merck & Co.’s community objections.

However, also on 30 August 2013, Merck KGaA filed with the ICANN Board Governance Committee
the above referenced Request for Reconsideration regarding the NGPC’s 13 July Resolution and,
yesterday, on 12 September 2013, we were informed by the Centre that Merck & Co.’s request for
reconsideration by the Centre of its previous rejection of Merck & Co.’s two community objections
would be held in abeyance, pending notification by ICANN as to whether it will revise the NGPC
Resolution.

Merck & Co notes the allegations made in Merck KGaA’s Request for Reconsideration against Merck
& Co, and its outside counsel, as well as against ICANN and the New gTLD Program Committee, and

NEW YORK + LONDON ¢ HONG KONG ¢ CHICAGO ¢ WASHINGTON, D.C. ¢+ BEIJING ¢ PARIS ¢ LOS ANGELES ¢ SAN FRANCISCO ¢ PHILADELPHIA ¢ SHANGHAI ¢ PITTSBURGH ¢+ HOUSTON
SINGAPORE ¢ MUNICH ¢ ABU DHABI ¢ PRINCETON ¢ NORTHERN VIRGINIA ¢ WILMINGTON ¢ SILICON VALLEY ¢ DUBAI ¢+ CENTURY CITY ¢ RICHMOND ¢ GREECE ¢KAZAKHSTAN

US_ACTIVE-114432191.1-JLHARRIS 09/13/2013 12:18 PM



ReedSmith

September 13, 2013
Page 2

wishes to state that Merck & Co remains fully available to respond robustly to the false accusations
made by Merck KGaA should the BGC or the ICANN Board wish.

For now, however, Merck & Co respectfully requests that until both Merck KGaA’s Request for
Reconsideration of the Resolution and Merck & Co.’s request to the Centre concerning rejection
of its Community Objections are finally resolved, the related .emerck and .merck applications not
move forward in the contracting/delegation process.

Yours faithfu}ly, (J{ .
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Judith L. Harris
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Enclosure

cc: Mr. Cherine Chalaby, BGC (by regular mail and by e-mail at cherine.chalaby@jicann.org)
Ms. Ana Sylvia Prado, Deputy Manager, ICC International Centre for Expertise (by e-mail at
expertise@icewbo.org and adr@iccwbo.org).
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BETTINGER SCHNEIDER & SCHRAMM
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Mr. Torsten Bettinger
Culvilliésstrasse 14a
81679 Munich
Germany
By email: bettinger@bettinger.de

12 September 2013

Dear Madam, Dear Sir,

The Centre acknowledges receipt of Mr. Torsten Bettinger’s email dated 30 August 2013, sent on
behalf of the Applicant, a copy of which was sent directly to the Objector.

The Centre has also taken note of the documents attached to Mr. Bettinger’s email, in particular the
Applicant’s formal request for reconsideration of the NGPC Resolution dated 13 July 2013,
addressed to the ICANN Governance Board.

With reference to the Objector’s request for reconsideration of the Centre’s prior decision not to
register this matter dated 16 August 2013 and the Centre’s recent correspondence in this matter with
the parties, we note that Objector’s request for reconsideration is infer alia based on the above-
referenced NGPC Resolution.

Accordingly, the Centre shall not invite the Standing Committee to decide whether to reconsider the
Centre’s previous decision in this matter until ICANN has informed the Centre whether it will
revise the NGPC Resolution.
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As soon as the Centre has received the above-mentioned information from ICANN, it will inform
the parties accordingly.

Faithfully yours,

Ve

Ana Sylvia Prado
Deputy Manager
ICC International Centre for Expertise



